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ADDENDUM NO.  1 – July 18, 2013 
 
 
TO: ALL HOLDERS OF RECORD OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 
Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by inserting its number and date in the Bid Form.  
Failure to do so may subject bidder to disqualification.  This addendum forms a part of the 
Contract Documents.  It modifies them as follows: 
 
GENERAL / CLARIFICATIONS 
 

1. A non-mandatory pre-bid meeting was held on July 9, 2013.  A list of attendees is 
attached. 
 

 
DRAWINGS 
Replace the original plan sheet(s) with the attached plan sheet(s): 
 

1. Sheet 2 – Site Improvement Plan. 
 

 
GENERAL QUESTIONS 
 

1. Question: Can concrete pipe (RCP) be used instead of HPDE pipe? 
 
 Answer: Provide for HDPE pipe as called for in the specifications. 

 
2. Question: What is the pipe material for the gravity sanitary sewer pipe where the 

remove and replacement is to occur? 
 

Answer:  The existing pipe is PVC and the proposed replacement pipe shall be 
PVC. 
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3. Question: What work days/times will the owner allow? 
 

Answer: The contractor may work on site at any time (24/7), so long as it is 
approved beforehand by the University. 

 
4. Question: When does the fall semester begin? 
 

Answer: August 22, 2013. 
 

5. Question: Will a lay down area be provided by the University? 
 

Answer: The University will provide a laydown area for materials and equipment 
somewhere on campus. 

 
6. Question: Several of the tree root systems are immediately adjacent and/or 

infiltrated into the pipe systems. To what extent is the contractor responsible for 
root damage during trenching operations? 

 
Answer: As identified on the revised plan sheet 2, the contractor shall flush-
cut/clean-cut (hand-cut/saw-cut) all roots within the trench limits for the pipe work 
and close the trench as soon as possible.  Photo evidence of the clean-cut roots 
is required to be delivered to the owner/engineer.  So long as this is done for all 
identified trees on the Site Improvements Plan, in addition to standard tree 
protection measures, the contractor will not be held responsible for tree future 
tree damage as a result of the utility trenching. 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

1. Pre-bid sign-in attendance sheet. 
 

2. Revised plan sheet 2. 
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